URGENT

F.No.R-13040/10/2011-HD {Tech) :
Government of India

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare

Deptt. of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani Siddha and Homoeopathy

AYUSH Bhavan

B-Block, GPO Complex, INA
New Delhi-110023
Dated: July 25, 2014

To
The Secretary,
Central Council of Homoeopathy
61-65, Institutional Area,
Opp. ‘DY Block,
Janak Puri,
New Delhi — 110058

Subject: implementation of provisions of Homoeopathy Central Council
(MSR) Regulations, 2013:

Sir,

This has reference to this Department’s letter of even number dated 26"
August, 2013, wherein amnesty for non-enforcement of HCC (MSR) Reguiations,
2013 was granted for the academic year 2013-14 for all existing Homoeopathy
Colteges. Accordingly, CCH was requested to inform ail the existing
Homoeopathy Medical Colleges and also direct the colieges to ensuré
compliance of HCC (MSR) Reguiations, 2013 and accordingly remove all the
shortcomings as required for getting conditional permission for the subsequent

academic session 2014-16 as per the provisions of HCC (MSR) Regulations,
2013.

In light of the visitations done by CCH from 1% January, 2014 onwards, the
Central Government during preliminary discussions with CCH had come to the
understanding that most of the Homoeopathy Medical Colleges are still not able
to comply with the requisite norms as required under the HCC (MSR)
Reguiations, 2013 for obtaining conditional permission for the session 2014-15.
Further, in absence of enabling provisibn in the HCC Act, 1973 for granting
permissions on annual basis to the existing colleges, the amnesty for non-
enforcement of HCC (MSR) Regulations, 2013 is being granted for the academic



year 2014-15 to all existing Homoeopathy Colleges. Accordingly, you are
requested to inform all the existing Homoeopathy Medical Colleges. Further, ail
Homoeopathy Medical Colleges should also be directed to ensure compliance of
HCC (MSR) Reguiations, 2013 and accordingly remove all the shortcomings by
318 December, 2014 as required for getting permission for the subsequent
academic session 2015-16 as per the provisions of HCC (MSR) Reguiations,
2013.

This issues with the approval of competent authority.

Yours faithfuily,

a2
(Ramariand Meena)
Deputy Secretary to the Government of India

Ph:011-24651965

Copy to:
1. The Registrars of alt Universities having affiliated Homoeopathy
Colleges, for information and necessary action at their level.
2 All State Health/ AYUSH Secretaries and State Directors
{Homoeopathy), for information and necessary action at their ievel.

Copy aiso to the following for information:
1. PS to Hon'ble HFM.
2. PS to Secretary, AYUSH
3. PPS to JS (AKG)
4. To NIC for urgently uploading on Departmental website -
www.indianmedicine.nic.in.
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(Ramanand Meena)
Deputy Secretary to the Government of India
Ph:011-24651965



